CISCO INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT
P.O. BOX 1645-CISCO, TEXAS 76437
254-442-3056

TO: Mrs. Kim Murray, Mrs. Kim Toler, Mrs. Nancy Douglas, Ms. Pam Duncan, Mr. Brent West,
Mr. Brent Kilpatrick, Mr. C. Kent, Mrs. Sharon Wilcoxen, Mr. Tooter Draper, Mrs. Julie Patterson,
Mr. Tony Dorsey

FROM: Ms. Terri Hanlon
DATE: 8/01/2021
SUBJECT: Student Accident Insurance

I have attached a letter explaining procedure, a list of coverage and instructions for completing and
submitting claim. Please keep a supply of these on hand to give out with claim form.

Mail Claims to:

HSR

Health Special Risk, Inc.

P.O. Box 117558

Carrollton, Texas 75011-7558
Phone: 972-512-5600
Toll/Free 866-409-5734

Fax: 972-512-5818

Contact Agent:

Texas Student Resources - Keith Cargile
Phone: 817-275-6453

PLEASE DESTROY ANY OLD CLAIM FORMS AND/OR MAKE SURE YOU ARE
USING CURRENT CLAIM FORMS.

An ample supply of applications for those parents who wish to purchase voluntary, individual
insurance on their child will be sent to campus secretaries. Parents should not send cash. Claim
forms and submission for this type of purchased individual insurance is available online at
www.K12StudentInsurance.com.

If you have any questions, please call.

COPY AS NEEDED. MAKE SURE YOUR PARENTS HAVE ALL INFORMATION.

HSR CLAIM CONTACT CAN BE REACHED AT 972-512-5660 OR CassandraTalton@hsri.com



